August 22, 1934  AH:G

Mr J E Ummel :
Purchasing Agent & Office HManager
United States Department of the Interior
441 Federal 0ffice Building

Seattle, Wash.

Dear Sir:

Referring to your letter of August 13th, addressed to

"~ J G Brill Company, which has been referred to us, in which you gquote &
radiogram received from your Mr D W Metgdorf, Gemeral Storekeeper of

the Alagka Railroad, Anchorage, Alaska, Relative to damage to your
Brill gas car, Hodel 75, the best alternate would depend upon the extent
of damage and what parts of the existing car and power plant can be used,

Assuming a new engine is required, we judge that a
conversion to gas electric power could be made at a cost of somewhere
in the neighborhood of $20,000 to $22,000 per car, this cost representing
the purchase price of a new power plant, control ecuipment, traction
motors and drive truck. Some additional cost would be involved by the
- Alagka Railroad in rearranging and rebuilding the car bodye. To accommodate
& gas electric power plant, the front section of the body would have to be
reinforced and a new control and radiator arrangement designed by your
local people to suit the new power plant,

Agsuming that & performance and capacity such as usually .
iz considered satisfactory for your Model 75 size mechanical transmission
car would be acceptable for the gas electric unit, which means approximately
180 H.P., it iz likely that a Diesel electric power unit conversion could

be made at approximately the same cost as outlined above., Necessarily,

however, the Alaska Railroad would have to check into this matter in
detail with the Diesel engine builders, as there is no already developed
uuilt power planu availavis on wat market today with Diesel engine. 1In
other words, it would be necessary to carry on some investigation and work
up and ccordinate the different elements of such a power unit.

In the case of the existing gas engine being undamaged, the
gas electric conversion would, of course, be the less expensive of the
two zlternates,

As a matter of interest to you and a further suggestion,
we have available the gas electric car shown in the attached pamphlet #317,.
While this pamphlet describes the car as a 275 H,P. gas electric, it is
really closer to 300 H.P. This car has been used as a demonstrator, but
if you are interested, we would put this car in first class condition and
can offer it to you at a price of $29,000 F.,0.B. Philadelphia, Pa.

Terms, net cash, subject to prior sale.




Mr J R Ummel : dugust 22, 1934
Sni

Shipment could be made in 40 to 50 days from date of receipt
of your order and settlement of essential mechanical details.

However, our obligations with respect to delivery are made
expressly subject to delays due to labor troubles, fires, floods, explosions
or other accidents, or to delays of carriers or of sub-contractors or in
receipt of material, or to any other cause or causes (whether or not of the
same general character as those herein specifically enumerated) beyond our
reasonable control,

In addition to the price stated herein buyer shall pay or

reimburse seller for any sales tax or taxes which under any law, rule,
regulation or order hereafter enacted or promulgated may be imposed by
the Federal and/or State Covernmemts, :

Thig car will be covered by our usual guarantee against
defective material, workmanship and design for a period of one year from
date of shipment., This guarantee only covers such parts which may fail due
to above causes and which will be replaced free F.0,B. manufacturer's works,

Trusting that you may decide to purchase the above car in
lieu of attempting to repair your present Model 75 car, we remain,

Toura very truly,

H.W, WOLFF
Vice President.
Copies to Mr Beatty
Mr Terrell
Mr Dodge
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o AMERICAN CAR AND FOUNDRY COMPANY
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New York
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VIA ATR MATL September 11, 1934

Mr, J. R. Ummel, Purchasing Agt., & Office Mgr.
United States Department of the Interior,

441 Federal O0ffice Building

Seattls, Wash,

Dear Sir:

Recelpt of your letter of September Sth is hereby acknowledged,
likewise the J. G. Brill Company have sent us your letter to them of the same
date together with copy of thair reply of September 10th. Thess ars in

reference to quotations on parts for your Model 75 rail motor car and a unit
suitable for hauling a trailer car, = :

We note under date of August 15th Mr. F. X, Stone, Mgr. General

Service & Parts Dept. of the J. G. Brill Campany quoted you on eertain parts,
your file M-1613.

In regard to a unit suitable for hauling a trailer, won't you
pPlease refer to our letter of August 22nd, the second pege of which contains
quotation on a 300 H,P., double end contrel, gas elsctric car now on hand at the

Brill Company at Philadelphia. For your convenience I am attashing hereto
copy of this letter,

According to information in conneetion with past motor car-
equipment furnished the Alaska Railroad, the meximum grade on this road is
2.2%. The Model 75 ear which you have is not suitable for hauling a trailexr
eontinuously over this grade and we further understand that at one time you
attached a small 30,000# empty trailer equipped with roller bearings to the
Model 75 and it had power emoush to take it over a 1.1% grade and did not
make a very ereditable showing.

I the present Model 75 is converted to a gas elsetric using
Jour existing engine, we wish to advise that this conversion would be aven
leas suitable for hauling a trailer over a 2.2% grade. To convert your
Model 75 info a Diesel elsetric it might be possible to select a much more
powerful engine with a view of having it capable of hauling a trailsr over a
2425 grade but there is a serious doubt about this, Speaking generally, our
Enginzering Department did not think that it would zive very good or
satisfactory servies. In any event, before a price could be estimated our
Engineering Department would have to make a fairly detailed study to determine
if any suitable Diesel engine or electrical equipment is available on the
markst. PFurther, we would have to make a detailed study of the modifications
which would have to be made in your present ear and equipment. This would he
about the equivalent of making Up a new power unit for ons car, and Jor one
car set it would naturally be very costly.




Mr. J. R. Umnmel
Purchasing Agent. & O0ffice Mgxr,
United States Department of the Interior September 11, 1934.

-2‘-

With reference to our letter of August 22nd and quotation on
the 300 H.P. gas electric car now at the J. G. Brill Company plant, before we
would care 10 sell this car to you we would like to have the gross or loaded
weizght of the trailer which you propose to haul with this car; also the
schedule and profils of the division or section over which this car would run
with the trailer. In addition %o this we would like to have some information
- regarding weather conditions which might necessitate some modification in this
car. If we remember correctly you have a Model 250 Brill gas electric in
service on your railroad on which, as we recall, certain protective measures
were embodied in the comstrustion, due to your weather condition.

Won't you plsase let us hear from you in regerd to this
mattor? We assure you of our assistance and co-operation.

Yours very truly,
/s/ H. W, Wolft

H, W, WOLFF
Viece President

AHH HWE BEJ
Enel.
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IN REPLY REFER TO

August 24, 1934

¥r. D. W. Metzdore,
General Storekeerer,
The Alasks Railroag,
Anchorage, Alaska,

W\

Dear Mr. Hetqurr:

Befemhg to your cable of August 11th regard-
ing parts for Modsl 75 Brill Rail Motor CGar:

I am enclosing herewith letter of August 20th
fram The J'; G. Brill Campany; also two copies of letter

of August 22 from the American Car and Foundry Company,

Very truly yours,
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AMERICAN CAR AND FouNnDRrY COMPANY

CODE
30 CHURCH STREET

Q,C,fj New York

£April 1, 1935,

¥r O F Ohlson, General Manager
The Alaskan Razilrcad

c/o Dept. of Interior
Washington, D. C.

Dear Sir:

We have had some correspondence with your Mr J R Ummel, Purchasging
Lgt. & Office Mgr. in Seattle, Wash., relative to remodeling or repairing a
Brill liodel 75 mechenically driven rail car which you have,

As we understand it the proposed program is to convert this car into
‘a2 Diesel electric, and as explained to your Mr Ummel, this would be & very
expensive proposition.

We have offered to sell your railroad a 300 H.P. double end control
gas-electric passenger and baggasge car, now on hand at our subsidiary plant,
J G Brill Co. in Philadelphis. We could mske you an exceptionally low price
on this car as same has been used as s demonstrator, namely, $31,500.00 F.0.R.
Philadelphia.

This price includes repainting the car inside and outside, overhauling
the enzine =nd electrical ecquipment placing same in good operating condition,
replacing leather seat cushions, and checking over air brake mechsnism and
roller bearings.

Terms net cash 30 days after date of shipment,

Delivery could be effected 20 days after receipt of your order. Our
oviigaiions, Lowever, wilh respect to delivery are made expressly subject to
delays due.to labor troubles, fires, floods, exnlosions or other accidents, or
to delays of carriers or of sub-contractors or in receipt of material, or to any
other cause or causes (whether or not of the same general charscter as those
herein specifically enumerated) beyond our ressonsble control.

In addition to the price stated herein buyer shall pay or reimburse
seller for any sales tax or tasxes (including eny increase in such taxes) which
under any law, rule, regulation or order hereafter enacted or promulgated may
be imposed by any Governmental authority.

Of course, this is offered you subject to prior sale.

Trusting we may hear from you favorsbly, as this car presents an
exceptional value, we are

Yours very truly,

] - 5} LTRICAN CAR end FOUNDEY COMP AN
E o e )

A. H, HUDSCN

AEH ET in Sales Agent

905 PR




THE J. G. BRILL COMPANY

"*"E&"" TABLE ADDRESSES
PHILADELPHIA, PA. | “BRILL" PrmApeLema
i HAXLES" LONDON
S?f?f;ﬁ. August 20 3 1934 “BOGIBRIL" Parts

15083-1

Copy Airmail
Origingl Regular lMail

Mre. J. R. Ummel, Purch. Agent & Office Ngr.,
Department of the Interior,

441 Federal Office Ruilding,

Seattle, Wash.

Dear Sir:

This will merely acknowledge receipt of your letter

of August 13th, quoting raediogrem from flaska regarding

demeged Model 75 Brill Reil Motor Czar.

We are checking into the different alternatives
suggested, and hope to let you have our further advice on
this subjeet wery shortiy.

Yours very truly
i
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HERE are now hundreds of gas.___

n
n

7 A few years ago,

chased one or two gas-electric cars for
trial. but today the gas-electric car 1S no

longer an experiment. ]
purchased as standard equipment 1N

large quantities by

benefited by the low operating ¢

high percentage of

gas-electric car as compared to the equip-
ment which these cars have disp

many railroads pur-

They are being

railroads which have
osts and

serviceability of the

laced.

'555 red | i ad

clectric cars in operation on the
: railroads in the United States,
which have already proven their depend-
ability and economic value.
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Leaflet No. 317
October 1, 1927
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